From: Dunn, Kathleen On Behalf Of Bradley, Diane M.
Sent: Friday, April 03,2020 1:43 PM
Subject: Information Regarding SBA's Paycheck Protection Program Loans Under the Cares Act

In follow-up to our earlier email, we are sharing additional information on the SBA Covid-19 Paycheck
Protection Program The following is now available on the SBA.Govwebsite. Detailsregarding

the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) as well as various other Covid-19 programsare linked

below. The application and completion instructions for the PPP can be downloaded here:
https://www.sba.gov/document/sba-form--paycheck-protection-program-borrower-application-form

Paycheck Protection Program
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-options/paycheck-protection-

program-ppp

Find alender for PPP -enterzip codehttps://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-
options/paycheck-protection-program-ppp#section-header-9

(Today’s search using our region’s zip codes identified the following institutions: Florence Bank,
Easthampton Savings, Westfield Bank, Freedom Credit, Greenfield Savings, Greenfield Coop, Country
Bank, Berkshire Bank, Pittsfield Coop. Common Capital Inc. Spfld, Athol Savings, No Brookfield

Savings. Also, statewide bank with location in west mass — Peoples Bank.

EconomicInjuryDisaster Loan
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-options/economic-injury-disaster-
loan-emergency-advance

SBA Express Bridge Loans
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-options/sba-express-bridge-loans

SBA Debt Relief
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-options/sba-debt-relief

From: Dunn, Kathleen On Behalf Of Stachelek, Norman S.
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 9:03 AM
Subject: Information Regarding SBA's Paycheck Protection Program Loans Under the Cares Act

Dear Member Physician or APC:

Many of you have asked questions about the new SBA loan program funded through the CARES Act that
was passed last Friday. Here are some useful links:


https://www.sba.gov/document/sba-form--paycheck-protection-program-borrower-application-form
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-options/paycheck-protection-program-ppp
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-options/paycheck-protection-program-ppp
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-options/paycheck-protection-program-ppp#section-header-9
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-options/paycheck-protection-program-ppp#section-header-9
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-options/economic-injury-disaster-loan-emergency-advance
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-options/economic-injury-disaster-loan-emergency-advance
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-options/sba-express-bridge-loans
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-options/sba-debt-relief

e The Washington Post has published a FAQ that answers many of the key questions (all COVID-19
related material on the Post web site is current free):
https://www.washingtonpost.com/business/2020/03/30/heres-how-get-small-business-loan-
under-349-billion-coronavirus-aid-bill/

e The U.S. Department of the Treasury web site includes many other important resources related
to the program, including a link to the application form and information for potential borrowers.
This is located here: https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/top-priorities/cares-
act/assistance-for-small-businesses

We hope that you find this information helpful. Please note that small businessesand sole proprietors
can begin applying forloans on Friday, April 3, 2020. As funding is limited it is advisable to apply as
soon as possible.

Norm
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